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22 Sept 6

Sir,

In reply to your letter of the 13th

instant on the subject of leasing

lands in Maniwake I have to inform

you that the rent for the saand thad

and each succeeding term of lease

will be the nime as that charzed

for the first serm, in accordance

with Order in Council of 30th Sept

1874 the substance of which was

communcated to you on t5h Minstlast

I may state that the sargoutl

of my letter of 23nd puly list has

reference to the teal to the charged

in the removal have was enteme

madventently and withent refernncy

to the ttan in founsed asway mentiond
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